The Church of „St. Archangel Michael“ near Goranovtsi, Kyustendil region

Angel Angelov*

The church of „St. Archangel Michael“ is situated 2 km north of the village of Goranovtsi on the right bank of the river Dragovishtitsa. It’s a small single-aisled barrel-vaulted building - 6,50 m long, 4,30 m wide and with contemporary height of 4,54 m. It is constructed entirely of stone and mortar. On the inside thought, there are 3 brick niches on the south wall and as many on the north. They are attached to the walls by constructional joints. The whole inner space of the walls above the niches is faced with bricks as well. This represents a very unusual decision as far as Bulgarian territory is concerned. Another exceptionally rare element in the church is the appearance of a brick-made altar barrier, which ends with an arch at its northern side. It is very probable that there has been another arch, facing the apse. Till now that presents the only example of such type found in single-aisled churches from the territory of Bulgaria. This is a lot more usual for Macedonian churches.

Two layers of murals are recognized but unfortunately they are very fragmented. Only the lower parts of the earlier murals have survived, depicting mainly Old Testament subjects. The upper layer covers the northern part of the apse as well as all that is preserved on the west wall of the church. The later murals aim at reaching the stylistic achievements of the early ones but they differ drastically in reference to the colors, modeling of the figures and the elements of the costumes.

The evidence presented gives as the opportunity to distinguish 3 constructional periods. The first can be dated to the 15th-16th centuries. There is a strong possibility that at that time the building has been covered with a cupola. During a reconstruction in the 17th century it has been removed, together with the altar barrier, and the church received a new barrel-vaulted cover. Parts of the apse have been renewed as well. This is also the moment when the second layer of murals has been painted. The third period of construction dates to the second half of 20th century, when conservation and restoration work has been performed and the church got its present-day appearance.
The church is one of the oldest buildings in Katowice, located in the beautiful Kosciuzko Park. Originally it was constructed in 1510 in the village Syrynia from where it was moved to its present location in 1938. The uniqueness of the church is and was always admired. Usefull Information. Address: Kosciuszki 112, Katowice. Website: www.michal.wiara.org.pl. Email: marek.spyra@da.katowice.pl. Tweet. Download Guide. Church "St. Archangel Michael" â€“ 13th century, Goranovtsi, Kyustendil. It is dated to the 13th century, according to the coins found in the immediate vicinity as well as to architectural and construction characteristics. Archaeological excavations conducted in the period 1983-1987 under the direction of archaeologist Jivka Vazharova found that the temple was built within the boundaries of an ancient and medieval settlement, on an old cult site. The research clarifies that the church was built on the foundations of an earlier temple, probably dating from the early Christian era (IV - VI century). A pagan sanctuary was discovered next to it. Some researchers suggest that the old church - the predecessor of the current one - was destroyed in the 12th century, during the Pecheneg invasions. Things to do near Church of St. Michael the Archangel. The wooden greek-catholic church of St. Michael the Archangel. Pravoslavny Chram. Open air Museum Skanzen Svidnik.